# **BRIGG TOWN COUNCIL**

## PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

## Meeting – Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> July 2021, 6.45pm

### Buttercross, Market Place, Brigg

#### Chaired by - Councillor S Riggall

Present: Councillors B Parker, S Riggall, J Gibbons, A Eardley, J Kitching

In attendance: Kerry McGrath – Clerk Nigel Fisher – Brigg Blog

PE21/06 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence.

None

PE21/07 (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

- None
- (b) <u>To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of agenda</u> <u>items listed below</u>.
- None

 PE21/08 The minutes from Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> June 2021 were approved as a true record

 Proposed: Cllr Riggall
 Seconded: Cllr Parker

 Agreed All Councillors present.

#### PE21/09

- a) To receive and note any Applications for Market Consent. None
- b) To receive and consider any Applications for a Grant or Variation of Premises License.
   None

PE21/10 a) To consider any planning applications received, including those advertised before and received after the agenda was circulated.

#### It was resolved that Brigg Town Council would comments as below.

 PA/2021/1317 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/1317</u> Notice of intention to fell an ash, situated within the Brigg conservation area, Merrivale, Bigby Road Brigg DN20 8HN **Comment** – No objections but would request that the applicant reconsiders and plants a suitable tree in its place. Proposed: Cllr Kitching Seconded: Cllr Gibbons Agreed All Councillors present.

II. PA/2021/1225 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/1225</u>
 Planning permission to erect a detached dwelling, Land adjacent Lyng Place, Cadney Road, DN20 9HW.
 Comment – No objections

Proposed: Cllr Gibbons Seconded: Cllr Kitching Agreed All Councillors present.

PA/2021/1289 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/1289</u>
 Planning permission to erect a garage with storage space above, 12 Wrawby Road, Brigg, DN20 8DL.

**Comment** – No objections

Proposed: Cllr Parker Seconded: Cllr Kitching Agreed All Councillors present.

IV. PA/2021/1333 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/1333</u> Outline planning permission to erect one three-storey flat and ground floor parking facility with appearance, landscaping, layout and scale reserved for subsequent consideration, land at end of West Terrace, Brigg.

**Comment** – Support the application due to the applicant taking into consideration the Council's comments on a previous application in the same plot and tidying up the area.

Proposed: Cllr Parker Seconded: Cllr Kitching Agreed All Councillors present.

 V. PAA/2021/1060 <u>http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2021/1060</u> Planning permission to erect a first-floor extension above the existing garage to provide additional accommodation, 11 Poppyfield Way, Brigg, DN20 8FG
 Comment – No objections Proposed: Cllr Parker Seconded: Cllr Kitching Agreed All Councillors present.

#### b) <u>Brigg Town Council note any decisions received from North Lincolnshire</u> <u>Council regarding previous applications.</u>

PA/2021/839 – Approved with conditions.

### The Meeting concluded at 7.15pm

Signed..... Chairman Planning and Environment Committee held on .....